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Becky Hoselton <becky.hoselton@mwcradio.com>

KFGO-AM, KVOX ~ Business Roundtable- Infrastructure Phase 4- Est. TAXAD7

1 message

Vaughn, Jacquie <Jacquelyne.Vaughn@katzmedia.com> Thu, Aug 5, 2021 at 3:46 PM
To: Becky Hoselton <becky.hoselton@mwcadvertising.com>
Cc: "Jack, Kim" <Kim.Jack@katzmedia.com>

Please pull spots for Saturday 8/7 through Monday 8/9 for Business Roundtable estimate TAXAD7.  New creative will be
sent to start on Tuesday 8/10.

 

Confirm receipt. 

 

 

Jacquie Vaughn

Account Coordinator

Katz Radio Group - Seattle

jacquelyne.vaughn@KatzMedia.com

c 646-574-0482  w 206-282-0836

Local Impact.

National Influence.

 

From: Barger, Matthew <MatthewBarger@iheartmedia.com>


Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 1:27 PM

To: Vaughn, Jacquie <Jacquelyne.Vaughn@Katzmedia.com>; Jack, Kim <Kim.Jack@Katzmedia.com>; Robinson,
Michelle <Michelle.Robinson@Katzmedia.com>

Cc: Cosgrove, Rocky <Rocky.Cosgrove@Katzmedia.com>; Santos, Fatima <Fatima.Santos@Katzmedia.com>;
McMurray, Melissa <MelissaMcMurray@iheartmedia.com>; Erwin, Amy <AmyErwin@iheartmedia.com>

Subject: RE: New Order: Business Roundtable- Infrastructure Phase 4- Est. TAXAD7

 

Hi There,

 

We need all spots pulled for Saturday-Monday. We will have new creative and instructions for when we start back on
Tuesday.
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Please confirm back when this has been done.

 

Thank you for your help.

 

Regards

 

 

Matthew Barger

Project Manager

5180 Golden Foothill Parkway, Suite 130

El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

O:530.677.7542 m: 707.567.4357
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